# **NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT**

## BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (42<sup>ND</sup> SESSION)

Date	Tuesday, the 16 <sup>th</sup> May, 2017 (Private Members' Day)	
Commenced at	10.40 A.M.	
Adjourned at	1.25 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hour 40 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy Speaker	
	National Assembly of Pakistan	
Attendance	212	

#### 1.

#### TILAWAT AND NAAT

- 1. Tilawat by Mr. Muhammad Akhlaq Madni
- 2. Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Arshad

### **LEAVE APPLICATIONS**

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

2.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI	Attention invited by Malik Shakir Bashir Awan,
	MALIK SHAKIR BASHIR AWAN	MNA and Dr. Darshan, Parliamentary Secretary for
	MS. NIKHAT PARVEEN MIR to invite	National Health Services, Regulations and
	attention of the Minister for National	Coordination made a brief statement followed by
	Health Services, Regulations and	one question each asked by:
	Coordination to a matter of urgent	MALIK SHAKIR BASHIR AWAN
	public importance regarding excessive	MS. NIKHAT PARVEEN MIR and answers given.
	prescription and use of antibiotics which	
	hinders the Government's efforts to	
	eradicate diseases like tuberculosis in	
	the country, causing grave concern	
	amongst the public.	

## POINTS OF ORDER

	Name of member(s)	Subject
	Dr. Shireen Mehrunnisa Mazari Mr. Asad Umar	To present report of Dawn Leaks in the National Assembly.
2. 3.	Ms. Munaza Hassan	
4.	Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Hussain Qureshi	
5.	Syed Naveed Qamar	
6.	Mr. Mahmood Khan Achakzai	
7.	Shaikh Salahuddin	
Ms. Sha	agufta Jumani	Worst and unscheduled load-shedding by K-Electric in Sindh.

## **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**

3-4	MR. ASAD UMAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Capital Territory Local Government Act, 2015 [The Islamabad Capital Territory Local Government (Amendment) Bill, 2017].Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Mr. Asad Umar, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
5-6	MR. SAJID AHMED MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN S.A. IQBAL QUADRI DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI MS. KISHWER ZEHRA DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN MR. SANJAY PERWANI DR. FOUZIA HAMEED to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 [The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Mr. Sajid Ahmed, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
7-8	<b>MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. (Amendment in Article 175, 175A, insertion of Article 191A to 1911, 204, 205 and 207)	Withdrawn by the member on the request of Mr. Zahid Hamid, Minister for Law, Justice and Climate Change.

	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
9-10	MS. SAMAN SULTANA JAFRI DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI MR. MUHAMMAD SALMAN KHAN BALOCH MS. KISHWER ZEHRA	
	DR. FOUZIA HAMEED MR. SANJAY PERWANI SYED ALI RAZA ABIDI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority Act, 1996 [The Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Deferred on the request of the mover.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
11-12	<b>MS. ALIYA KAMRAN</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Commission on the Status of Women Act, 2012 [The National Commission on the Status of Women (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Rejected.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
13-14	<b>KANWAR NAVEED JAMEEL</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. (Omission of Article 248)	Rejected.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
15-16	DR. FOUZIA HAMEED MR. MEHBOOB ALAM MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN MR. SAJID AHMED SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Right to Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2012 [The Right to Free and Compulsory Education (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Bill introduced by Dr. Fouzia Hameed, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

17-18	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI	Bill introduced by Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan,
	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move for	MNA; referred to Standing Committee
	leave to introduce a Bill to ensure facility of	concerned; copy is available on the website of
	Birthing Centers and Hospital Maternity	the National Assembly and to be published in
	Services for women at basic health unit level	the Gazette of Pakistan.
	and prohibit operations by LHVs and	
	paramedical staff during delivery process	
	[The Islamabad Birthing Centre and Hospital	
	Maternity Services Bill, 2017].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
19-20	<b>MS. SHAKILA LUQMAN</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend Pakistan	Bill introduced by Ms. Shakila Luqman, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned;
	Penal Code 1860 and the Code of Criminal	copy is available on the website of the
	Procedure 1898 [The Criminal Law	National Assembly and to be published in the
	(Amendment) Bill, 2017]	Gazette of Pakistan.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
21-22	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave	
	to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment)	
		Withdrawn by the Member.
	Bill, 2017]. (Amendment in Article 27)	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
23-24	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to move for leave to	
	introduce a bill further to amend the Trade	
	Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade	
	Organizations (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Deferred till next Private Members' Day.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
25-26	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to	Bill introduced by Ms. Aliya Kamran, MNA;
	introduce a Bill further to amend the Legal	referred to Standing Committee concerned;
	Practitioners and Bar Councils Act, 1973 [The	copy is available on the website of the
	Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils	National Assembly and to be published in the
	(Amendment) Bill, 2017.	Gazette of Pakistan.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
27-28	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to	
	introduce a Bill further to amend the National	
	Accountability Bureau Ordinance, 1999 [The	
	National Accountability Bureau (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Withdrawn by the Member.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
29-30	S. A. IQBAL QUADRI	Bill introduced by S.A. Iqbal Quadri, MNA;

MR. MUHAMMAD SALMAN KHAN BALOCH	referred to Standing Committee concerned;
SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN	copy is available on the website of the
DR. FOUZIA HAMEED to move for leave to	National Assembly and to be published in the
introduce a Bill further to amend the Code of	Gazette of Pakistan.
Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law	
(Amendment) Bill, 2017].	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

31-32	MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Commission for Human Rights Act, 2012 [The National Commission for Human Rights (Amendments) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Mr. Muhammad Muzammil Qureshi, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
33-34	<b>MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill to establish a Commission for improving the Examination System of Elementary Education [The Islamabad Examination Commission for Elementary Education Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred.
35-36	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2017) Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Rejected.
37-38	<b>MS. ROMINA KHURSHID ALAM</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of National Centre for Countering Violent Extremism [The National Centre for Countering Violent Extremism Bill, 2017].	Bill introduced by Ms. Romina Khurshid Alam, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
39-40	<b>MS. ALIYA KAMRAN</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1947 [The Prevention of Corruption (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Bill introduced by Ms. Aliya Kamran, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
41-42	<b>MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI</b> to move for leave to introduce a Bill for the Compulsory Drug Test of Students in Colleges and Universities of Islamabad Capital Territory [The Compulsory Drug Test of Students Bill, 2017].	Dropped.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

## **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

43-44	<ul> <li>RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON to move that the Bill to regulate the appointment of persons to, and the terms and conditions of service of persons in the Senate Secretariat, under clause (2) of Article 87 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 [The Senate Secretariat Services Bill, 2017], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.</li> <li>RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON to move that the Bill to regulate the appointment of persons to, and the terms and conditions of service of persons in the Senate Secretariat, under clause (2) of Article 87 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 [The Senate Secretariat, under clause (2) of Article 87 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 [The Senate Secretariat</li> </ul>	Mr. Sajid Mehdi, MNA on behalf of Rana Muhammad Qasim Noon, MNA moved the Moiton which was adopted. Each clause was submitted to the Assembly and stood part of the Bill. Bill passed.
45-46	Services Bill, 2017], be passed. <b>MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI</b> to move that the Bill to give power to make the vaccination for universal immunization of children compulsory and to protect the health workers designated for immunization programs [The Islamabad Compulsory Vaccination and Protection of Health Workers Bill, 2015], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once. <b>MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI</b> to move that the Bill to give power to make the vaccination for universal immunization of children compulsory and to protect the health workers designated for immunization programs [The Islamabad Compulsory Vaccination and Protection of Health Workers Bill, 2015], be passed.	Deferred.

47-48	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move that the Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2013], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once. MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move that	Mr. Zahid Hamid, Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change moved and on adoption of the motion under rule 148 the Bill stood referred to the Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat.
	the Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2013], be passed.	
49-50	<ul> <li>DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the constitution of a Commission of Inquiry to inquire into the revelations made by the disclosures contained in the Panama Papers [The Panama Papers Inquiries Bill, 2016], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.</li> <li>DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the constitution of a Commission of Inquiry to inquire into the revelations made by the disclosures contained in the Panama Papers [The Panama Papers] the panama Papers Inquiries Bill, 2016], be passed.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Mr. Zahid Hamid, Minister for Law and Justice opposed. The following members spoke on the Bill:-</li> <li>1. Dr. Azra Fazal Pechuho</li> <li>2. Syed Naveed Qamar</li> <li>3. Mr. Lal Chand</li> <li>4. Dr. Shireen Mehrunnisa Mazari</li> <li>5. Mr. Sher Akbar Khan</li> <li>6. Ch. Muhammad Ashraf</li> <li>7. Mr. Zahid Hamid, Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change</li> <li>The motion was rejected by the House.</li> </ul>
51-52	<ul> <li>MS. SURRIYA ASGHAR to move that the Bill to consolidate and amend the law relating to domestic arbitration, international commercial arbitration and enforcement of foreign arbitral awards as also to define the law relating to conciliation and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Arbitration and Conciliation Bill, 2015], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.</li> <li>MS. SURRIYA ASGHAR to move that the Bill to consolidate and amend the law relating to domestic arbitration, international</li> </ul>	Deferred.
	domestic arbitration, international commercial arbitration and enforcement of foreign arbitral awards as also to define the law relating to conciliation and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Arbitration and Conciliation Bill, 2015], be passed.	

53-54	<ul> <li>DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the Rehabilitation and Restructuring of Corporate Entities [The Corporate Rehabilitation Bill, 2015], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.</li> <li>DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the Rehabilitation and Restructuring of Corporate Entities [The Corporate Rehabilitation Bill, 2015], be passed.</li> </ul>	Rana Muhammad Afzal Khan, Parliamentary Secretary for Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization opposed. The following members spoke on the Bill:- 1. Dr. Azra Fazal Pechuho 2. Syed Naveed Qamar 3. Rana Muhammad Afzal Khan 4. Dr. Shireen Mehrunnisa Mazari The motion was rejected by the House.
55-56	<ul> <li>DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill further to protect and regulate the rights of domestic workers [The Domestic Workers (Employment Rights) Bill, 2016], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.</li> <li>DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to protect and regulate the rights of domestic workers [The Domestic Workers (Employment Rights) Bill, 2016], be passed.</li> </ul>	Dr. Muhammad Afzal Khan Dhandla, Parliamentary Secretary for Interior and Narcotics Control moved and on adoption of the motion under rule 148 the Bill stood referred to the Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control.

### PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

57.	<b>57. RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN,</b> Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to amend the National Counter Terrorism Authority Act, 2013 [The National Counter Terrorism Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
58.	<b>RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN,</b> Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
59.	<b>RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN,</b> Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Land Acquisition Act, 1894 [The Land Acquisition (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.

<u> </u>	DANIA CHANAINA AUNACO WHANK Chai	Depart presente de serve la contrabilita de el
60.	RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Anti-Terrorism Act, 1997 [The Anti-Terrorism (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
61.	<b>RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN,</b> Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for a witness protection, security and benefit program [The Witness Protection, Security and Benefit Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
62.	RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Provincial Motor Vehicles Ordinance , 1965 in its application to the Islamabad Capital Territory [The Provincial Motor Vehicles (Amendment) Bill, 2015].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
63.	MIAN ABDUL MANAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Parliamentary Affairs to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Representation of People Act, 1976 [The Representation of People (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Ms. Arifa Khalid Pervez, MNA on behalf of Mian Abdul Manan, MNA presented the report; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
64.	CHAUDHRY MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Code of Civil Procedure 1908 [The Code of Civil Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
65.	CHAUDHRY MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Law Reforms Ordinance, 1972 [The Law Reforms (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
66.	SHAIKH ROHALE ASGHAR, Chairman Standing Committee on Defence to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to amend the National University of Medical Sciences Act, 2015 [The National University of Medical Sciences (Amendment)	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.

Bill, 2016].

# PRESENTATION OF REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

67-68	<b>RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN,</b> Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to make provisions to specifically criminalize acid and burn related violence by providing fair and speedy trial of such heinous offences and for matters connected therewith and incidental thereto [The Acid and Burn Crime Bill, 2014], till today be condoned.	Delay condoned.
	<b>RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN,</b> Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to make provisions to specifically criminalize acid and burn related violence by providing fair and speedy trial of such heinous offences and for matters connected therewith and incidental thereto [The Acid and Burn Crime Bill, 2014].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.

### AMENDMENT TO THE RULES OF PROCEDURE AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS IN THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY, 2007

69.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN, MNA to	Referred to the Standing Committee on Rules
	seek leave under sub-rule (4) of rule 293 of	of Procedure and Privileges.
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	0
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007, to	
	move the following amendments:-	
	Amendment in Rule 61 of the Rules	
	of Procedure That in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, for rule 61, the	
	following shall be substituted, namely:-	
	"61. <u>Appointment of days for</u>	
	discussion The Speaker shall allot days for	
	discussion on Presidents' Address in the next	
	two Sessions after the Address of President,	
	duration whereof shall be at least 30 days.	
	These two Sessions do not include the Budget	
	Session or any extraordinary Session.	
	Amendment in Rule 66 of the Rules	
	of Procedure That in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, in rule 66, sub-rule	
	(2), shall be omitted.	
	Amendment in Rule 224 of the Rules	
	of Procedure That in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, in rule 224, in sub-	
	rule (2), for the words "not later than thirty	
	days", the words "as early as possible", shall	
	be substituted.	
70.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN, to move that	
/0.	the proposed amendment in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, be taken into	
	consideration.	
71.		
/ 1.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN, to move that	
	the proposed amendment in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, be adopted.	

#### MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

82. Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.

Name of Member(s)	Subject
Shazia Marri	Low quality of material used in construction of Super Highway, Sindh
Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan	Closure of Wali Khan University, Mardan.

## **RESOLUTIONS**

72.	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI to move the	
	following resolution: -	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	Left over.
	Government should take steps to	
	control the manufacturing of spurious	
73.	drugs in the country." MS. ASIYA NASIR to move the following	
73.	resolution: -	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to	Left over.
	discourage minor in domestic	
	employment and child beggary in the	
	Federal Capital."	
74.	<b>MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB</b> to move the	
	following resolution: -	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to	Left over.
	improve the performance of Pakistani	
	embassies to solve the problems of	
	overseas Pakistanis."	
75.	SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN to move the following	
	resolution: -	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	Left over.
	Government should take steps to do	Left over.
	away with load shedding of electricity	
	in the country."	
76.	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to move the following	
	resolution: -	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	

Government should take steps to	Left over.
increase Pakistani exports."	

## **MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259**

77.	MS. PARVEEN MASOOD BHATTI to move	
,,.	the following motion: - "This House may discuss the adverse effects on health due to non-availability of clean drinking water in the Islamabad Capital Territory."	Left over.
78.	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to move the following motion: - "This House may discuss the steps being taken by the Government to reform the legal aid system in the country."	Left over.
79.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the situation arising out of spurious medicines and quacks in the country."	Left over.
80.	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN to move the following motion: - "This House may discuss the situation arising out of excessive billing of electricity."	Left over.
81.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to move the following motion: - "This House may discuss the situation arising out of the increasing population in the country."	Left over.

## **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

83.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to invite	Attention invited by Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan,
	attention of the Minister for Capital	MNA and Dr. Tariq Fazal Chaudhary, Minister of
	Administration and Development to a	State for Capital Administration and Development
	matter of urgent public importance	made a brief statement followed by one question
	regarding insufficient number of seats	asked by MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN and
	for admission of students in the Model	answer given.
	Schools and Colleges in the Federal	
	Capital, causing grave concern amongst	

the public.	

#### **RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY**

The National Assembly unanimously passed the following resolution, which was moved by Lt. Gen.

(Retd.) Abdul Qadir Baloch, Minister for States and Frontier Regions:-

"This House strongly condemns the brutal murder of 14 labourers working on Balochistan Road Development Projects being undertaken in Gawadar and Kharan Districts. It expresses its deep condolences and sympathies with bereaved families and calls upon the Provincial/Federal government to use all available resources to trace the culprits and bring them to justice."

Shazia Marri, MNA spoke on the above resolution.

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Wednesday the 17<sup>th</sup> May, 2017 at 10.30 a.m.

Islamabad, the <u>16<sup>th</sup> May, 2017</u>

JAWAD RAFIQUE MALIK Secretary